

Interview - 2 P.M., Bar
PM

House

BAL
ITN
~~TV~~
6 o'clock news
8 o'clock news

Press Room

Your Press Conference

The press conference to conclude the visit will be held in the conference room of the Attila Hotel just over the Danube in Pest. As is the custom, a team of the Hungarian press will preside and select questions. I have asked ~~them~~ may be around ^{the conference} 30 minutes.

After that you will go to an adjacent room to ~~give~~ give the usual short news interviews to BBG, ITN or RNN.

~~Then~~ The press conference will be open to all comers. There are substantial numbers of British journalists / cameramen here so I would expect about double the ~~numbers~~ approaching 100 to be present overall.

The media have got very little copy ~~earlier~~

~~so~~ you letters and D. Kardos & D. Hargov, so they may well try to put some spin on the stories I have shown them, most notably what you

discussed ~~in~~ issues etc. I have said ~~that~~ that you did not in my hearing and praised your determination to keep the talks confidential.

There will also be anxious for insights into Russian attitudes and Andropov's health.

For the two questions which you can give no concrete answers are:

- What have you achieved; and
- Where next?

In my briefing on the two points last night I said that the real achievement was that you had made your first step towards building up a ~~stable~~ dialogue by coming here and having friendly and ~~open~~ constructive talks with the Hungarian leaders. ~~The~~ Where it ~~should~~ lead was impossible to say but you did believe myself ~~and~~ in talking to the Eastern Europe. If we avoid misunderstandings, though there is as yet no programme of visits/correlations in mind.

I have underlined your point that you said that your ~~visits~~ travelling on each and every occasion you would prefer to see Eastern European leaders, especially the Russians, coming to the UK.

For the rest, the stories circulating in at home are getting worse. The Foreign Secy is having a rough time ~~from both sides~~ of ~~tests~~ conducted by the last

Reproduction of the Duke of Edinburgh's

visit to Dromod Barry, which you will see at
Circular. Here & there are attached,

I know no reason why greater alarm should remain alive.

~~On the~~ The present peace will expect

The Duke was not expect for to have ~~no~~
open Parliament and a draft in Ulster.